Monday, July 8, 2024 at 13:27:35 New Zealand Standard Time

Subject: FW: Response to your request for information HNZ00049842 CRM:0401348
Date: Monday, 8 July 2024 at 11:55:15 AM New Zealand Standard Time

From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>

To: Arne Larsen <al@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
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From:

Date: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 at 3:32 PM

To: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>

Subject: Response to your request for information HNZ00049842 CRM:0401348

Kia ora Wendy,
Thank you for your follow up email regarding the information available on our website.

We consider that the information you have requested is already publicly available. While we
acknowledge you have requested this information in a different format, we believe that providing it
in this manner would impair the efficient administration of Health New Zealand.

If you have any questions, please get in touch at ||| G

If you are not happy with this response, you have the right to make a complaint to the
Ombudsman. Information about how to do this is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or by
phoning 0800 802 602.

Nga mihi,

!overnment Services

Health New Zedland

Te Whatu Ora

Health New Zealand | Te Whatu Ora

Original Message
From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 9:11 AM

To: [

Subject: Re: Response to your request for information HNZ00048144 CRM:0401319

Hi there,
Unfortunately | do not think the information we are seeking is there.
Is this the latest diagram you have that shows the boosters? Would it be difficult for you to update?

Many thanks for considering this. | assume it is an excel, in which case you could add the figures for the last few weeks.
Alternatively could you send us the latest excel you have and we will try and add.
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Thanks Wendy

Sent by mobile G
Wendy McGuinness

McGuinness Institute

Level 1A, 15 Allen St, Wellington
New Zealand
www.mcguinnessinstitute.org

On 23 May 2024, at 16:12, |G ' O'¢:

Kia ora Wendy,
Thank you for your request for information regarding Covid-19 graphs for your book.
While we no longer have the graph you have referred to, we do have the following data which we believe

holds the same information.
https://www.tewhatuora.govt.nz/for-health-professionals/data-and-statistics/covid-vaccine-data/

Please don't hesitate to contact us if we can provide further assistance.

If you have any questions, please get in touch at ||| GGG

If you are not happy with this response, you have the right to make a complaint to the Ombudsman.
Information about how to do this is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or by phoning 0800 802
602.

Nga mihi,

!overnment Services

<mage.png>

Health New Zealand | Te Whatu Ora

Statement of confidentiality: This email message and any accompanying attachments may contain

information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, do

not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments. If you have received this

message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message
Statement of confidentiality: This email message and any accompanying attachments may
contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to legal privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or
attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message
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